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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager

Sent: 07 October 2008 16:51

To: JacquieHaines (M&R) (E-mail)

Subject: FW: GWMH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group Meeting 10.10.08

For info
Sue Skye

Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

~ Code A

' From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager
Sent: 07 October 2008 16:50

To: Johnson David - Hampshire PCT External

Subject: RE: GWMH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group Meeting 10.10.08

Hi David

I am not sure if you are aware that Stuart Knowles from Portsmouth Hospitals Trust solicitors, Mills & Reeve,
will be attending the meeting on Friday. Richard Samuel knows about this and can fill you in on the
background to this if you wish.

Sue Skye
Legal Services Manager
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Code A

From: Johnson, David [; Code A

Sent: 03 October 2008 18:29

To: Deeks, Mary; Smith Ben - Risk Manager; Long Susannah - Business Assurance Manager; Jeffs
Justina - Associate Director of Governance; Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Skye Sue - Legal
Services Manager; Forsyth Pat - Communications Manager; Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General
Manager; Watson Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External; Samuel Richard - Hampshire PCT External; Tiller
Sara - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External; Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External;

kbhogal¢ Code A : Woodland Betty - PCT Trainer; jonathan.greeni  Code A |

Cc: Wright Janet - Secretary

Subject: GWMH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group Meeting 10.10.08

Dear all

Please find attached the Agenda for the next Steering Group meeting which is due to take place on
Friday 10 October, from 1.00 p.m. to 2.30 p.m. in the Second Floor Meeting Room at Omega House.

Also attached is a revised draft of the Terms of Reference which incorporates suggestions that have
been sent in by Group members. The changes are underlined to draw attention to them to aid

07/10/2008



